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From: Smith, Nicole M.

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:01 PM

To: Thomas.Yeh@Ilw.com; RJREDVA

Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com

Subject: RE: RJIR v. ACS, PMI - Dr. Suhling Rebuttal Report
Hi Thomas,

Noon PT tomorrow works.

-Nicole

Nicole Smith (bio)
JONES DAY

Office 213-243-2235
Cell 310-497-5046

From: Thomas.Yeh@lw.com <Thomas.Yeh@lw.com>

Date: Wednesday, Mar 31, 2021, 2:11 PM

To: Smith, Nicole M. <nmsmith@jonesday.com>, RIREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>
Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com <pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com>

Subject: RE: RJR v. ACS, PMI - Dr. Suhling Rebuttal Report

** External mail **

Nicole — thanks for the prompt reply. We're considering your response below, but we disagree that the engineers
merely “authenticated” the video. To the contrary, they purported to provide substantive details about the testing
performed. E.g., Suhling Rbt. Rpt. 9 87. Your email also does not address Exhibit B attached to Dr. Suhling’s report. Are
you available at noon PT tomorrow for the meet and confer? We can discuss the issues regarding Mr. Rinker as well.
Thanks.

From: Smith, Nicole M. <nmsmith@jonesday.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Yeh, Thomas (LA) <Thomas.Yeh@I|w.com>; RJREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>

Cc: #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM <pmiedva.lwteam@Ilw.com>

Subject: RE: RJR v. ACS, PMI - Dr. Suhling Rebuttal Report

Thomas:

We do not understand the basis for your email. The video on which Dr. Suhling relies, RIREDVA_00165006, is
and has been publicly available at numerous links on the Internet. See, e.g., https://youtu.be/i906NTQm7co,
https://www.vapingpost.com/2020/05/28/the-feelm-ceramic-coil-atomization-technology/,
https://vaping360.com/vape-news/90461/feelm-press-release-the-hidden-secrets-of-ceramic-atomization-
technology/, https://www.planetofthevapes.co.uk/news/interviews/2020-05-28 feelm-ceramic-
technology.html. We did not obtain the video from Smoore. We produced and assigned it a Bates number for
ease of reference. Through Smoore’s counsel, Dr. Suhling spoke to Smoore to authenticate the video. We trust
this resolves your concerns.
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With regard to Mr. Rinker, we are entitled to his deposition whether Defendants call him at trial or not. Please
confirm that you will work with us to schedule his deposition before trial, regardless of whether Defendants
put him on their may or will call list. We understand that is still an issue
right now, and accordingly are sensitive to those issues and willing to be as accommodating as we can in
scheduling his deposition prior to trial. Please confirm that Defendants will make a good faith effort to arrange
for his deposition well in advance of trial, or we will seek the assistance of the Court.

Regards,

Nicole

Nicole Smith (bio)

Partner

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide

555 S. Flower St., 50t Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Office 213-243-2235

Cell 310-497-5046

From: Thomas.Yeh@Ilw.com <Thomas.Yeh@Iw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:58 PM

To: RIREDVA <RJREDVA@jonesday.com>

Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@Iw.com

Subject: RIR v. ACS, PMI - Dr. Suhling Rebuttal Report

** External mail **

Counsel,

Dr. Suhling’s report appears to rely on a number of Smoore documents produced on March 24, 2021 (including, but not
limited to RIREDVA_001650063 and Exhibit B to Dr. Suhling’s report). Dr. Suhling also purports to rely on conversations
he had with Smoore engineers, which is equally curious and troubling given Reynolds’ prior positions regarding the
purported lack of control over Smoore and refusal to produce requested Smoore documents. In any event, this belatedly
disclosed Smoore technical information is in violation of the Court’s October 30, 2020 Order. See Dkt. No. 263. We trust
that you will promptly withdraw the paragraphs in Dr. Suhling’s report relying on these documents. If you disagree,
please let us know when you are available to meet and confer on this issue tomorrow.

Thanks,

Thomas

Thomas W. Yeh

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

355 South Grand Avenue, Suite 100 | Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560

D:+1.213.891.8050

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies including any
attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our networks
in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal requirements. Any personal
information contained or referred to within this electronic communication will be processed in accordance with the
firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.

***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by
attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying
it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.***
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